

ACOP SECTORAL REPORT

ACOP Annual Communications of Progress

SECTORAL REPORT 2017

(iji)

\$

Affiliate Members

Disclaimer

This material and accompanying data is based on submissions from RSPO members which has not been independently verified and is provided by the RSPO and authors without warranty of any kind, either expressed or implied. By making use of this material you do so at your own risk and you accept that the author shall not be liable for any claims, liabilities, losses, damages, costs or expenses of any kind arising.

Edited by

Communications Division, RSPO Secretariat

Concept & Design

Catalyze Sustainability Communications

Table of Contents

Affiliate Members

1. Admiral Testing Services (M) Sdn Bhd	1
2. AgroVet GmbH	4
3. Applied Agricultural Resources Sdn Bhd	7
4. ASEAN Oleochemical Manufacturers Group (AOMG)	10
5. ASOCIACION NACIONAL DE INDUSTRIALES DE ACEITES Y MANTECAS COMESTIBLES, A.C. (ANIA	ME) 13
6. Association Interprofessionnelle de la filière Palmier à huile (AIPH)	16
7. Autodisplay Biotech GmbH	19
8. BCS Öko Garantie Colombia S.A.S.	22
9. BGLZ Beratungsgesellschaft für Lieferketten und Zertifizierungen UG (haftungsbeschränkt)	26
10. BioAp Biología Aplicada S.A.S	29
11. BSI Group Assurance Limited	32
12. Cala Consultants Inc.	35
13. Cirad	38
14. CONSEJO MEXICANO PARA EL DESARROLLO DE LA PALMA DE ACEITE, A.C. (COMEXPALMA)	42
15. Control Union Certifications B.V.	46
16. Control Union (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd	49
17. Daniel Seligman	52
18. Dato' Henry S. Barlow	55
19. David Ogg and Partners Ltd	58
20. Decarbonize Limited	61
21. Eureka Industry Limited	64
22. Exova Group (UK) Limited ta Exova BM Trada	67
23. FEDERACIÓN MEXICANA DE PALMICULTORES Y EXTRACTORES DE PALMA DE ACEITE, A.C.	70
24. Federation of Oils, Seeds and Fats Associations Limited	73
25. FEDIOL - EU Vegetable Oil and Proteinmeal Industry	76
26. Flokstra Survey Bureau B.V.	79
27. FundaciÃ ³ n ProyecciÃ ³ n Eco-Social	82
28. GFA Certification GmbH	85
29. Girl Scouts of the USA	88
30. GRANDEE PTE. LTD.	91
31. Greenera, CV	94
32. Grofor - Deutscher Verband des Großhandels mit Ölen, Fetten und Ölrohstoffen e.V.	97
33. Grupo Biz Colombia S.A.S (Agrobiz is our trade registered mark)	100
34. Helikonia Advisory Sdn Bhd	103
35. IBD Certifications	106

Table of Contents

36. IMACE	109
37. Intertek Certification GmbH	112
38. Intertek Certification International Sdn. Bhd.	115
39. ISACert B.V.	118
40. Istituto Per La Certificazione Etica Ed Ambientale (ICEA)	121
41. JUNTA NACIONAL DE PALMA ACEITERA DEL PERU	124
42. Kenso Corporation (M) Sdn Bhd	128
43. Malaysian Biodiesel Association (MBA)	131
44. Murray FEDDERSEN	134
45. National Edible Oil Distributors' Association	137
46. NATURAL RESOURCES STEWARDSHIP CIRCLE (NRSC)	140
47. NATURALEZA, ENERGÍA, SOCIEDAD S.A.S - NES NATURALEZA S.A.S	143
48. OVID Verband der ölsaatenverarbeitenden Industrie in Deutschland e.V.	146
49. PalmElit SAS	149
50. Papua New Guinea Oil Palm Research Association Inc	152
51. ProForest	155
52. PT. Daemeter Consulting	158
53. PT. Ekologika Consultants	161
54. PT. Gagas Dinamiga Aksenta	164
55. PT. Mutuagung Lestari	167
56. PT. Re Mark Asia	170
57. PT. SAI Global Indonesia	174
58. PT. SGS Indonesia	177
59. PT. Sucofindo	180
60. PT. TUV Rheinland Indonesia	183
61. Rio Tinto Minerals	186
62. Sarawak Oil Palm Plantation Owners Association	189
63. SERVICE SYSTEMS ASSOCIATES, INC.	192
64. Siam Elite Palm Company Limited	195
65. SIRIM QAS International Sdn Bhd	198
66. SKF MALAYSIA SDN BHD	201
67. T.S.L (Trading Services London)	204
68. The Netherlands Feed Industry Association (NEVEDI)	207
69. TUV NORD INTEGRA	210
70. TUV NORD (Malaysia) SDN BHD	213
71. UNION DE PALMEROS DEL LITORAL ATLANTICO (UNPALA)	216
72. Yanmar Kota Kinabalu R&D Center Sdn. Bhd.	219

Admiral Testing Services (M) Sdn Bhd

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Admiral Testing Services (M) Sdn Bhd

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

Oil Palm Growers

□ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders

Consumer Goods Manufacturers

Retailers

Banks and Investors

Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

S Affiliate Members

□ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0070-07-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Provision of Marine and Cargo Survey and Inspection Services

Provision of Agricultural Inspection Services such as Supervision, Sampling and Weighing

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

NOT APPLICABLE

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

80%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

NOT APPLICABLE

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

NOT APPLICABLE

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

NOT APPLICABLE

Challenges

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

NOT APPLICABLE

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

NOT APPLICABLE

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

AgroVet GmbH

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

AgroVet GmbH

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

🗌 Oil	Palm	Growers
-------	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0124-11-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

AgroVet GmbH

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Certification Body

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

5%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

Certification Body

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

http://www.agrovet.at/images/downloads/pdf/Rspo_Tarif_2018.pdf

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

CB meeting participation

Challenges

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

None

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

None

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

Link: www.agrovet.at/en/renewable-energies/rspo

Applied Agricultural Resources Sdn Bhd

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Applied Agricultural Resources Sdn Bhd

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

Oil Palm Growers

□ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders

Consumer Goods Manufacturers

Retailers

Banks and Investors

Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

S Affiliate Members

□ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0014-05-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Applied Agricultural Resources Sdn Bhd

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Research and Development (R&D).

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No.

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

100%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

Provide technical advises to our principles.

If not, please explain why:

Not applicable.

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Self funded.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Not applicable.

Challenges

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Lack of scientific data or evidence in some of the requirements.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Not applicable.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Link: www.aarsb.com.my/

ASEAN Oleochemical Manufacturers Group (AOMG)

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

ASEAN Oleochemical Manufacturers Group (AOMG)

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

- Oil Palm Growers
- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0095-08-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

The objective of AOMG is to represent the oleochemical industry wherever necessary. It also seeks to promote the formation of reliable and responsible production of oleochemical without prejudicing normal competition between companies and countries.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No.

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

100%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

This is done by the individual companies.

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Membership subscription contributed by our members.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

We will continue to encourage our members to be SCCS certified and sell more RSPO certified products.

ASEAN Oleochemical Manufacturers Group (AOMG)

Challenges

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

High cost of certification. Customer demand for RSPO products is still low.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Continue to encourage members to be SCCS certified.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

ASOCIACION NACIONAL DE INDUSTRIALES DE ACEITES Y MANTECAS COMESTIBLES, A.C.

About Your Organisation

Particulars

1.1 Name of your organization

ASOCIACION NACIONAL DE INDUSTRIALES DE ACEITES Y MANTECAS COMESTIBLES, A.C. (ANIAME)

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

Oil Palm Growe	ers
----------------	-----

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0199-17-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Associations

ASOCIACION NACIONAL DE INDUSTRIALES DE ACEITES Y MANTECAS COMESTIBLES, A.C. (Anilame)

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

ANIAME, the NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF EDIBLE OILS AND SHORTENING PRODUCERS, is the representative organisation for the most important Mexican oilseed crushers, oil palm FFB processors and vegetable oils and fats refiners.

Representation of the Mexican vegetable oil sector is the main function of ANIAME. This representative task has been quite relevant to boost the Mexican oils & fats industry's growth within a context of trade and economic liberalisation. We promote an environment of free trade and higher productivity, competitiveness and quality standards – always from the point of view of strengthening the link among members of the oilseeds & oil palm value chain.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

50%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

As their representative organization we are participating in the working group to elaborate the National Interpretation of RSPO Principles and Criteria for Mexico. This way ANIAME is trying to give palm oil industry players a better scheme to reach their RSPO certification.

If not, please explain why:

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

As an association all the work made by ANIAME is funded by fees paid by our members. As part of an anual budget approved by our Board of Directors.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

In 2018, ANIAME will continue to be part of the Mexican working group which is elaborating the National Interpretation of RSPO P&C for Mexico.

Also, we are promoting the creation of a National Standard based on RSPO P&C, with the help of some government agencies in order to support small oil palm producers, so they can reach certification as soon as possible, given the 2020 deadline offered by some of the big consumers of palm oil in Mexico and all over the world.

ASOCIACION NACIONAL DE INDUSTRIALES DE ACEITES Y MANTECAS COMESTIBLES, A.C. (ANIAME)

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

As we mentioned before, one of the main problems to get the RSPO certification is that Mexico is composed of thousands of small oil palm growers. As a first solution we think having a NI for Mexico will help to deal with this challenge, as the NI is encouraged by the Ministry of Agriculture and it will créate a better environment to stablish a relationship between palm oil producers and these small oil palm growers or their organizations. Palm oil processors are also promoting this NI to have a better chance to reach their certification. ANIAME has in 2020, the date big palm oil users have established as a deadline.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

ANIAME is trying to involve the Mexican government agencies related to agribusiness production and care of the environment in order they adopt and promote RSPO principle and criteria as a way to reach a sustainable agriculture production in our country. We are trying to do this via MOUs between Mexican government agencies and RSPO or inviting them to be observers in the NI process or trying to include the RSPO approach in national standards. We think this is necessary to reach small oil palm growers, so they understand the significance to be certified in order to not be let aside of market requirements...

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

 Uploaded files: ReporteRSPO.pdf

Link: www.interpretacionnacionalmexicorspo.org/index.php/features

Association Interprofessionnelle de la filière Palmier à huile (AIPH)

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Association Interprofessionnelle de la filière Palmier à huile (AIPH)

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

- Oil Palm Growers
- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0155-15-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Association Interprofessionnelle de la filière Palmier à huile (AIPH)

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

As the interprofessional association of all players in the palm oil value chain the main activities are :

- Gathering/Bringing together all the players in the palm oil value chain in Ivory Coast
- Being a plateform to discuss the interests of the palm oil sector
- Organise the members of the sector Promote the production of sustainable palm oil
- Promote a healthy and loyal competition between the actors
- Regulate the prices of products stemming from the palm oil

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

Not directly but the members make it 100%

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

100%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

--

If yes, please give details:

Promote RSPO with the actors of palm oil sector

If not, please explain why:

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Our work is funded by the members Financial contributions

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

- Support the RSPO P&C public consultation in Ivory Coast

- Support the work of Solidaridad regarding the small farmers group certification process

- Follow up on Ivory Coast National Interpretation and promote RSPO principles and criteria for sustainable palm oil

Challenges

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Economic: -Low incomes from palm oil for small holders -Poor life quality for those small holders Social: - land use ownership under chalange for small holders Environnement: -Best practicies issues -Deforestation for new plantations issues

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

AIPH support the RSPO visison through many actions: -Promoting the RSPO national interpretation P&C for Cote d'Ivoire -Sensiblize all small holders to RSPO P&C. - Promotion of education for members on RSPO P&C - Suggestion of RSPO best practices in small farmers training programs

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• Uploaded files: RAPPORT ACTIVITES 2017_AIPH.pdf

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Autodisplay Biotech GmbH

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

🗌 Oil	Palm	Growers
-------	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0161-15-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Autodisplay Biotech GmbH

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Biotech R&D

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

80%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

Close collaboration with one palm oil producer (which will become the first customer of our saccharification technology once ready for commercialisation).

If not, please explain why:

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Privately and publicly (German government).

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Continue R&D and scale up of our EFB saccharification technology.

Challenges

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

N/A

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

N/A

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

BCS Öko Garantie Colombia S.A.S.

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

BCS Öko Garantie Colombia S.A.S.

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

Oil Palm Growers

□ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders

Consumer Goods Manufacturers

Retailers

Banks and Investors

Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

S Affiliate Members

□ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0200-17-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

BCS ÖKO GARANTIE COLOMBIA S.A.S. belongs to the KIWA GROUP INT.

Kiwa BCS - the number 1 - for worldwide certification of organic products according to different standards

Kiwa BCS certifies more than 450.000 farmers and more than 1.000 processing businesses in import and export worldwide. Our services cover all vital agricultural cultivations and the majority of all relevant processing industries. Several market leaders are among the companies serviced by Kiwa BCS.

We extend our services permanently to serve you best: 1-Stop-Shop with the certifier number 1: Kiwa BCS

Kiwa BCS Öko-Garantie offers a seal for BCS certified companies, in order to help them distinguish their products in the market. The BCS seal is an easily recognizable sign for the customer to identify high quality organic products.

Kiwa BCS Öko-Garantie collaborates with organisations well-known in the field of organic production both inland and abroad. I.e.:

QAI (USA) Organica (YU) Soil Association (GB) Gäa (DE) Biokreis (DE) ACI Australian Certified Organic Bio Suisse (CH) Naturland (DE) COFCC (China) KRAV (S) Bioland (DE) CAAQ Quebec Hungaria Öko Garancia (HU) Biokontroll Hungária Kht. (HU) Austria Bio Garantie (AT) Agrovet (AT) Demeter (DE)

Also, for you, Kiwa BCS Öko-Garantie is the right partner for up-to-date and reliable investigations, information and contacts.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

We are a Certification Accredited Body, since the 26th March by ASI. Our scope includes P&C and SCC Certification in LatAm, specifically: Brazil, Colombia, Costa Rica, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, El Salvador, Guatemala, Honduras, Mexico, Panama and Peru.

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

As CAB, we must maintain our independence with the processes developed by the industry / private sector players in their process of transforming the market towards the RBSA.

The most we can do is to guide them towards the implementation of the standards, explaining the issues that generate confusion. Without entering the consulting or assessoring, our participation is more informative and educational., and obviouly, with the certification and surveillance audits.

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Initially, the KIWA BCS group assigned a fund to defray the expenses associated with the accreditation process, once obtained the accreditation, we depend on the sales we make for the provision of the service.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Our idea is to carry out training throughout Latin America regarding the RSPO Certification and the elements that must be considered to achieve certification.

That is part of our marketing plan and service expansion.

Challenges

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

The main problems detected are related to the difficulty that is presented to the companies to implement the Principles and Criteria; On the one hand there is the issue of costs; on the other hand, the transition processes that were presented between 2015 and 2017 with the mandatory nature of LUCA and RaCP, because there was no response from companies that required their studies to be evaluated and approved. This delayed a lot the certificaicón processes and also demotivated many others.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

As we expressed previously, from our role as CAB, our commitment is mainly focused on the dissemination and development of the benefits of the RSPO and the CSPO. And for that we put an availability our mass media

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

Link: https://www.kiwa.com/en/about-kiwa/corporate-social-responsibility-csr/

BGLZ Beratungsgesellschaft für Lieferketten und Zertifizierungen UG (haftungsbeschränkt)

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

BGLZ Beratungsgesellschaft für Lieferketten und Zertifizierungen UG (haftungsbeschränkt)

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

Oil Palm	Growers
----------	---------

□ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders

Consumer Goods Manufacturers

Retailers

 $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors

Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

S Affiliate Members

□ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0168-15-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Consulting supply chain actors in regard to supply chain certification according schemes such as RSPO or UTZ

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

50%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

Member in FONAP

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

We invoice our consultancy work in regard to RSPO to our clients.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

We plan to increase number of RSPO trainings and to support more clients to become RSPO certified.

BGLZ Beratungsgesellschaft für Lieferketten und Zertifizierungen UG (haftungsbeschränkt)

Challenges

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Purchase of some raw materials, e.g. aromatics, as RSPO certified is still difficult for our clients and constrains production of more certified goods. Negative promotion of palm oil by some NGOs encourages supply chain actors to substitute palm oil by raw materials.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Engagement with key stakeholders

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Link: www.rspo-zertifizierung.de

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

BioAp Biología Aplicada S.A.S

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0188-16-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Our company does HCV assessments, Social Impact Assessment, Environmental impact Assessment, Land Use Change Assessment, Concept Note and Compensation and Remediation Procedures. As well as, High Carbon Stock studies and Greenhouse gases evaluation

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

100%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

Does not apply

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Because every palm oil company pays the studies with self funds

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

We are currently working on workshops for building capacities on the sustainability department staff of the palm oil companies. The aim is that they serve as practical guidelines for the implementation of management and monitoring strategies for HCV

Challenges

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Cost of the studies in general. Also, the lack of knowledge of the companies in this topic, that reflects in their weak institutional framework to carry on properly this new chanllenges and requirenments. what we have done so far is counseling and performing the required studies by the companies.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Not applicable

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

BSI Group Assurance Limited

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

BSI Group Assurance Limited

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0159-15-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

BSI Group Assurance Limited

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Certification and Training

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

2%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

BSI Group Assurance is a certification body.

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

N/A, BSI Group Assurance is a certification body.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Continue to promote RSPO program in our website and provide marketing collateral to organization that has the interest to know about RSPO certification.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

BSI Group Assurance is a certification body. BSI will continue to provide training to auditors for ensuring sufficient knowledge in assessing economic, social and environmental issues.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

N/A - BSI Group Assurance is a certification body.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Cala Consultants Inc.

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

Oil Palı	m Growers
----------	-----------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0201-17-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Cala Consultants Inc. was formed to provide consultancy and advisory services to agro-based industries in the oilseeds industry, particularly Oil Palm and all its derivatives. We are a multi-disciplinary consulting and engineering firm serving public, private and international agencies. Our track record spans over 40 years serving customers in Latin America, Africa, Asia and Europe. We provide consultancy services for RSPO P&C and SCC. Additionally, we have a team of contract professional auditors serving SCC, working through third party Certification Bodies.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No.

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

90%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

As contract auditors, we support private sector players in attesting to the sustainable supply chain certification. As industry consultants, we advise growers, processors in their requirements towards certification.

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Self-funded.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Our hope is to formally continue promoting RSPO P&C and the use of RSPO certified palm oil with our employees, stakeholders (customers) and consumers, whether processors or end-consumer.

We will continue to actively participate in RSPO endorsed events and continue to work with our stakeholders in promoting the sustainable sourcing of palm oil.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Our main obstacles has been in research and data availability of sustainable palm oil products and derivatives. We continue to constantly monitor the rspo.org site, continuously engage with industry leaders, reaching out to RSPO stakeholders.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Cala Consultants Inc. continues to support RSPOs' vision by continuously engaging in research, particularly SCC markets in North America. We reach out to our stakeholders through constant contact, research divulgation and engaging opportunities in RSPO endorsed events in LATAM and North America.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Cirad

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Cirad

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

Oil	Palm	Growers
Oil	Palm	Grower

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0004-04-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

CIRAD is the French agricultural research and international cooperation organization working for the sustainable development of tropical and Mediterranean regions.

CIRAD (French Agricultural Research Centre for International Development) is a public establishment (EPIC) under the joint authority of the Ministry of Higher Education and Research and the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Development. Its activities concern the life sciences, social sciences and engineering sciences, applied to agriculture, the environment and territorial management.

Its work centres on six main topics: food security, climate change, natural resource management, reduction of inequalities and poverty alleviation.

CIRAD works with its partners in southern countries to generate and pass on new knowledge to support agricultural development. It puts its scientific and institutional expertise at the disposal of policymakers in those countries and global debates on the main issues concerning agriculture. It also supports French scientific diplomacy operations.

CIRAD has one main objective: to build sustainable farming systems capable of feeding ten billion human beings by 2050 while preserving the environment.

It considers that to develop long term and draft appropriate public policies, societies have to participate in generating the knowledge they need. That development through research relies on the ability of the countries concerned to build a suitable higher education and research system that is supported by the authorities but remains independent.

On a local and a global level, through its long-term partnerships, it contributes to the development of farming systems that benefit all, and particularly smallholders, who make up the majority of farmers.

In this way, it responds to the global challenges of food security and climate change, and also the 17 UN Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) and the Paris agreement on climate change.

Training, dissemination of information and knowledge and innovation sharing naturally complement agricultural CIRAD's research mandate by giving its partners and development players the means to make the choices incumbent upon them.

Diploma and vocational training in southern countries is an essential part of this, and relies on a commitment on the part of each and every researcher.

CIRAD is also a major player in talks between Europe and the South. It belongs to numerous European and international networks, and facilitates access for its partners in the South to EU programmes and their involvement in international scientific cooperation networks.

CIRAD has a network of partners on three continents, and 14 regional offices, from which it works with more than 100 countries. Its long-term partnership strategy centres on 23 platforms in partnership for research and training (dPs), associating 200 organizations in southern countries, to which 200 of its researchers are assigned (100 in Africa, 50 in Asia and 50 in South America).

In France, it provides the national and global scientific communities with extensive research and training facilities, primarily in Montpellier and the French overseas regions.

CIRAD is a member of two French consortiums: Agreenium/IAVFF and AllEnvi .

CIRAD in figures

A staff of 1650, including 800 researchers.

Joint operations with more than 100 countries and 200 organizations.

Three scientific departments: Biological Systems (BIOS), Performance of Tropical Production and Processing Systems (PERSYST), and Environment and Societies (ES).

33 research units.

14 regional offices throughout the world.

Some 30 collective research Tools open to partners from the South and from Europe.

Almost 5 million euros spent on PhD courses.

More than 400 PhD students supervised each year, 60% of them from southern countries.

International Masters courses set up with grandes écoles or universities in the South.

800 researchers and technicians from all over the world received and trained each year.

An annual budget of 220 million euros in 2018.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

NO

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

Private partenrsip is the backbone of Cirad collaborative work on sustaiable commodity chains. Its current major partners in the oil palm industry are: FELDA (Malaysia) Universiti Putra Malaysia (Malaysia) PT SMART (Indonesia) PT Socfindo (Indonesia) PT Austindo (Indonesia) Daemeter (Indonesia) SIAT (Ghana and Nigeria)

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

CIRAD budget is 60% from French Government and 40% from R&D contracts with third parties (both public and private).

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Finalizing the construction of the SALSA platform and circulating its Roadmap and Consortium Agreement will be the major target for 201_, which means reinforcing partnership links between Cirad and Universities,

Research Institutions and plantation companies in South East Asia for advanced research on sustainable commodity chains, including palm

oil.

Collaboration with French Alliance for Sustainable Palm Oil will provide a basis for long term research programs focusing on smallholders practices and livelyhood.

Cirad officers will continue to actively participate in RSPO working groups

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Not Applicable

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Producing research books and articles, policy briefs and communications is part of Cirad mandate. Cirad also interacted with French Government and European Institutions about taxation of palm oil imports. The aim is again to provide decision-makers with science-based evidence on key figures and practices along the commodity chain.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• Uploaded files: Oil palm New title information.pdf

Link: www.cirad.fr/en/our-research/tropical-supply-chains/oil-palm/context-and-issues

CONSEJO MEXICANO PARA EL DESARROLLO DE LA PALMA DE ACEITE, A.C. (GOMEXPALMA)

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

CONSEJO MEXICANO PARA EL DESARROLLO DE LA PALMA DE ACEITE, A.C. (COMEXPALMA)

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

🗌 Oil	Palm	Growers
-------	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0203-17-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

CONSEJO MEXICANO PARA EL DESARROLLO DE LA PALMA DE ACEITE, A.C. (CAMMEXPALMA)

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

I.- The main activity of Comexpalma being a National representative instance in the integral development of the oil palm production chain in Mexico, seeking greater and better coordination of producers and industry and in general of the protagonists of the palm oil production chain, with the federal, state, and municipal governments and financial, academic, research or any other institutions that have a direct or indirect relationship with the aforementioned chain.

II.- Strive to increase productivity and oil palm production, as well as promoting the growth of the crop and improving the commercialization and industrialization of fruit and oil, making this a profitable, competitive activity with criteria of sustainability and protection of the environment;

III, - Participate in the definition and orientation of programs and supports for its associates in coordination with the Federal, State, and Municipal Governments, as well as private institutions and organizations;

IV.- Perform all kinds of acts and operations and subscribe credit instruments in the terms of the General Law of Credit Titles and Operations and all types of documents including granting of powers and faculties, as well as generally leading to any type of activities that are necessary for the fulfillment of the social purpose of the company.

V.-Purchase, lease, sublease and administration of all kinds of personal and real property, which are necessary for the realization of the object of the association.

VI- Promote the integration of State Councils of the Oil Palm, as part of the operational structure of the National Council itself. VII, - The other objectives that the General Assembly determines in future sessions.

VIII.- Form part of the National Committee of Oil Palm System-Product in accordance with the Law of Sustainable Rural Development.

IX.- Promote technological development both in agricultural production and in the industrialization of oil palm.

X.- Develop technical assistance and training programs for agricultural producers.

XI.- Promote and manage financing that allows members to obtain loans in conditions to boost their growth and productivity.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

none

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

100%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

Looking for alternatives that facilitate the process such as the Clean Industry Program of the Environmental Attorney's Office.

If not, please explain why:

CONSEJO MEXICANO PARA EL DESARROLLO DE LA PALMA DE ACEITE, A.C. (COMEXPALMA)

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Managing support from the Federal Government through programs directed towards oil palm cultivation, and participating in the definition and orientation of said programs and supports for its associates in coordination with the Federal, State, and Municipal Governments.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Continue the activities related to the National Interpretation of RSPO principles and criteria for Mexico.

Preparing several RSPO Principles and Criteria courses for oil palm producers in Mexico.

Continue promoting of the Principles and Criteria of RSPO in government events related to the agricultural sector and especially with the oil palm chain in Mexico

CONSEJO MEXICANO PARA EL DESARROLLO DE LA PALMA DE ACEITE, A.C. (Challenges PALMA)

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

In Mexico, the consumption of palm oil, as in the rest of the world, has been increasing and has gained ground compared to other oils, but in reality there have been no significant problems as economic and social, since the environmental area The Federal Attorney for Environmental Protection (PROFEPA) undertook the National Environmental Audit Program (PNAA) which aims to evaluate the processes of a company that could generate environmental risks, in compliance with applicable regulations of international parameters and good practices and improve the environmental performance of companies, so that it is superior to current environmental legislation. With these actions, the responsibility of oil palm companies registered in the PNAA is demonstrated. To achieve viability and consolidation for the palm oil production chain, the industry has started with a series of projects that have included the achievement of some distinctive features such as Socially Responsible Company, Family Responsible Company, and Clean Industry, certifications work are as a basis for our final objective: achieving certification before the RSPO so that palm oil production consolidation in Mexico be as environmentally and socially responsible as it can be.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

We seek the participation of the government in the reunions of the working group of national interpretation of principles and criteria of RSPO for Mexico, so that the sector of small producers feels protected by government's support during the interpretation process.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

Link: http://www.interpretacionnacionalmexicorspo.org/

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Control Union Certifications B.V.

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0184-16-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Offering Certification services worldwide.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No, we offer certification services worldwide

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

We have multinational clients to whom we provide our services.

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Certified RSPO members pay us for our certification services

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

We will continue to promote RSPO and our services during Fairs, seminars (EUTR for example) and client visits.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

No such obstacles encountered.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

We visit many potential clients and here we offer our RSPO certification services. We actively visit seminars and trde shows.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Link: www.petersoncontrolunion.com

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Control Union (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0025-06-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Certification and Inspection Services

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

N/A

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

80%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

Organizing awareness and training programs

If not, please explain why:

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Through certification services payment by clients

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Organizing awareness and training programs

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

N/A : Certification Body

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

By being a credible assurance services provider for RSPO

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

Link: https://certifications.controlunion.com/en/certification-programs/certification-programs/rspo-rountable-on-sustainable-palm-oil

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Daniel Seligman

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

🗌 Oil	Palm	Growers
-------	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0177-16-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Individuals

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

I am an individual affiliate member.

My company, the Columbia Research Corp., offers fact-finding, due diligence and investigative services to a wide range of clients, including companies in the environmental and natural resource area.

I am interested in how entities, like the RSPO, verify the "sustainability" label and ensure that the products (palm oil) meet the principles and criteria adopted by the Board of Governors.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No.

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

I've participated in the RSPO's Assurance Task Force. See question 1.3 above. The collaboration is informal.

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Overhead -- I am participating in RSPO activities as a volunteer.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

I will continue to participate in ATF activities in 2018. I have also expressed an interest in serving on the RSPO Complaints Panel and in offering training courses on auditor independence and ethics.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Not relevant. I am an individual affiliate member. I do not produce, procure, use or promote CSPO.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

See answer to question 1.3.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Link: www.danielseligman.com

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Dato' Henry S. Barlow

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0019-05-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Individuals

Dato' Henry S. Barlow

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Consultancy

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

NO

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

40%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

N/A

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Personal - volunteer.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Continuing chairmanship of Complaints Committee.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

N/A

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Involvement through Complaints Panel

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

David Ogg and Partners Ltd

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0182-16-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

David Ogg and Partners Ltd

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

RSPO - endorsed RSPO SCC and P&C Training.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No.

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

95%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

I offer training only.

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Delegate fees only.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Continue to improve my training courses.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

The book and Claim suppl chain model is strongly supported and cheaper to implement than the other supply chain models. The RSPO Trademark is identical for all supply chain models, with the exception of the tag "Certified", "Mixed", "50% Mixed" and "Credits". The general public do not know what the differences are and the use of "Credits" may be beneficial to small holders but it is definitely discouraging the use of IP, SG and MB.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Through very strong and passionate promotion of the RSPO.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Decarbonize Limited

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0116-11-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Decarbonize's vision is to catalyse the transition to a sustainable, increasingly circular and low carbon economy by:

- advising major organisations on improving the sustainability of their products, supply chains and operations
- developing networks between early stage clean technology solution providers, potential investors, and major business users
- working towards good governance that underpins sustainable and responsible practices.

Decarbonize's Managing Director is currently the Retailers Palm Oil Group representative on the RSPO Board of Governors.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

Retail Palm Oil Transparency Coalition engages first importers into Europe, processors and traders, to support market transformation towards certified sustainable palm oil.

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

By Retailers Palm Oil Group members.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

1. Retailer Palm Oil Group member requirements to be reflected in RSPO production and supply chain standards and guidelines

2. Maintain up to date knowledge on other developments in palm oil sustainability

relevant to retail PO supply chains

- 3. Accelerate market transition towards sustainable palm oil
- 4. Support Retail Brand risk management in relation to palm oil
- 5. Maintain good management, administration and communication practices
- 6. Increase RPOG membership, impact or leverage to accelerate the global adoption of sustainable palm oil.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

The Retailers Palm Oil Group representative campaigned for RSPO to: > provide accurate data on all market uptake of CSPO, taking account of all sales of CSPO by any scheme. Unfortunately there has been limited progress on accurate reporting of market uptake, led by the Board and Trade & Traceability Standing Committee; and > produce a market directory to indicate availability of CSPO ingredients for suppliers. Unfortunately there has been no progress on the proposed market directory, led by the Communications & Claims Standing Committee.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

See above

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

 Uploaded files: Decarbonize_Ethical Trading Policy.pdf

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Eureka Industry Limited

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- □ Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- \square Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0205-18-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Contractor for Palm Oil Mill and Estate.....Transportation of CPO, EFB civil works for oil palm mill and estate supply of industrial material to oil palm mill

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

60%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

follow the principal who has RSPO status...

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

not applicable

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

still observing and learning

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

still observing and learning

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Exova Group (UK) Limited ta Exova BM Trada

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Exova Group (UK) Limited ta Exova BM Trada

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

🗌 Oil	Palm	Growers
-------	------	---------

□ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders

Consumer Goods Manufacturers

Retailers

Banks and Investors

Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0100-09-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Exova Group (UK) Limited ta Exova BM Trada

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Certification Body

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

Member of Trade & Traceability Steering Committee

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Income from client fees

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

1. RSPO Supply Chain certification

- 2. RSPO Endorsed Lead Auditor Course
- 3. Membership of and active participation in Trade and Traceability Standing Committee
- 4. Membership of and active participation in Communication and Claims Standing Committee
- 5. Participation in European CB Update Meetings
- 6. Attendance at European Roundtable Event Paris in 2018
- 7. Attendance at International Roundtable Event in Malaysia 2018

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

1. Competitive environment amongst Certification Bodies 2. Slow-down in growth in demand for RSPO certification in Europe 3. Clients looking to use alternative vegetable oils 4. Vague interpretation of certification requirements amongst RSPO members 5. Lack of clarity as to what constitutes an RSPO claim.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

1. RSPO Endorsed Lead Auditor Course 2. Assistance and support in RSPO promotional events

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

Link: https://www.exovabmtrada.com/en-gb/certification/supply-chain-certification/rspo-sustainable-palm-oil

FEDERACIÓN MEXICANA DE PALMICULTORES Y EXTRACTORES DE PALMA DE ACEITE, A.C.

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

FEDERACIÓN MEXICANA DE PALMICULTORES Y EXTRACTORES DE PALMA DE ACEITE, A.C.

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

🗌 Oil	Palm	Growers
-------	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0190-17-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Associations

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

La Federación Mexicana de Palma de Aceite (FEMEXPALMA) es la federación que agrupa y representa a los dos primeros eslabones de la cadena del aceite de palma: palmicultores y extractores. Existe para defender los intereses del sector palmero mexicano, generar información útil para el mismo y promover un desarrollo sustentable y productivo del cultivo.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No, Somos una Federación: que promueve la Sustentabilidad del Cultivo de Palma de Aceite a través de la implementación de Buenas Practicas Agro-Industriales y RSPO.

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

100%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

La Federation, agremia a productores y extractoras, a los cuales damos apoyo y soporte en la implementación de los P&C RSPO, Realizamos

Diagnosticos para Identificar Oportunidades de Mejora Realizamos plances de Acciones Correctivas para Cierre de Brechas Capacitamos a los Colaboradores Tenemos Alianzas con compradores y traders, para apoyar a pequeños productores en AVC, Formación de Auditores Internos

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Nuestros agremiados, pagan un fee anual para ser parte de la Federación y tenemos alianzas con compradores finales de aceite de palma. Con esas fuentes, financiamos los diferentes proyectos que realizamos.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Contamos con un programa de trabajo que incluye.

Elaboración de Guias, paso a paso para dar cumplimiento a cada unos de los criterios del Estándar de P&C y SCC

Elaboración de Videos y Animaciones sobre Buenas Practicas Agro-Industriales, Ambientales, Sociales, Procedimiento de Nuevas Plantaciones, Que es un Código de Etica.

Impartiremos 22 sesiones de Capacitaciones en 5 estados del país, para cubrir temas como AVC, Manejo seguro de plaguicidas, Que es RSPO, Manejo de desechos

FEDERACIÓN MEXICANA DE PALMICULTORES Y EXTRACTORES DE PALMA DE ACEITE, A.C.

Challenges

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Retos para el Sector Palmero Mexicano Aumentar la Productividad Lograr la Sustentabilidad a través del estándar RSPO Fortalecimiento del Gremio Hemos realizado alianzas con compradores finales de aceite y traders para poder contar con recursos para promover la implementación del estándar de RSPO y realizar un AVC regional.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

FEMEXPALMA, desde su nacimiento ha realizado alianzas con Universidades de la zona y el Colegio de Post Graduados para realizar distintas lineas de investigación que aporte al desarrollo sustentable del cultivo. Se realizo el primero congreso palmero mexicano, donde reunimos a los sectores; Gubernamentales, Privados, ONGs, Educativos y Representantes de RSPO.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

 Uploaded files: CV FEMEXPALMA 2018.pdf

Federation of Oils, Seeds and Fats Associations Limited

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Federation of Oils, Seeds and Fats Associations Limited

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

□ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders

Consumer Goods Manufacturers

Retailers

Banks and Investors

Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

S Affiliate Members

□ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0076-08-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Federation of Oils, Seeds and Fats Associations Limited

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Contract issuing body and arbitration service provider

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

Provision of standard terms of trade, globally including for palm oil and palm products

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

45%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

Advisory activities

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Membership subscriptions

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Continue as present

Federation of Oils, Seeds and Fats Associations Limited

Challenges

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

N/A

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Reported in our trade education activities

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

FEDIOL - EU Vegetable Oil and Proteinmeal Industry

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

FEDIOL - EU Vegetable Oil and Proteinmeal Industry

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

- Oil Palm Growers
- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0008-04-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

FEDIOL represents the interests of the EU crushers and vegetable oil refiners towards European Institutions. Industries affiliated to FEDIOL (180 plants belonging to approximately 35 companies across 17 EU Member States) are crushing oilseeds and refining crude vegetable oils, both locally grown and imported. FEDIOL addresses

issues of common interest to our companies and does it generally in horizontally manner. Our working groups deal with food and feed safety, food and feed regulatory issues, nutrition, trade, environment and sustainability, agricultural policy and supply chain issues.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

FEDIOL does neither use nor sell palm oil.

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

As European organisation, we discuss and coordinate with our members and member companies.

We have cooperation with 4 other European Associations under the ESPOAG, European Sustainable Palm Oil Advocacy Group. Our joint objective is to rebalance the debate on palm oil in Europe. We are raising in this platform all questions relative to sustainability, nutrition and food safety of palm oil in Europe, including how to achieve up-take of sustainable palm oil. ESPOAG is also having regular contacts and exchanges with several national palm oil coalitions or alliances in the EU and maintains contact and working relations with EPOA (European Palm Oil Alliance), Brussels-based NGOs active in the sustainability area and ESPO Europe.

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

FEDIOL is an association funded through membership contributions. Our activities, which are decided on a yearly basis by the FEDIOL General Assembly are mostly horizontal and even if action can be focused when needed on rapeseed, soybeans, sunflower seed oil or palm oil (for example), there is no isolated budget to cover these specific actions; the common funds serve all identified priorities.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

FEDIOL will continue undertaking the monitoring of sustainable palm oil that is used by its member companies. As part of the European Sustainable Palm Oil Advocacy Group (ESPOAG), it will continue addressing issues arising around the up-take of sustainable palm oil.

With the release by the European Commission of a feasibility study on a possible action plan against deforestation and a study on palm oil production and consumption, looking at the different certification systems, FEDIOL together

with its partners in ESPOAG, will join the debate and the likely consultation on policy measures. Our interventions will have as objective to ensure that policy measures that may be envisaged are supportive and not counter-productive for existing efforts to promote sustainable supply streams.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

The European Commission's legislative work on setting maximum values for Glycidyl esters has to some extent calmed down the anti-palm campaigners that were vocal on food safety grounds. These are process contaminants arising during refining of vegetable oils when they are exposed to high temperatures with higher incidence in palm oil. Efforts made by our industry achieved a substantial reduction through implemented mitigation techniques. Following the release of the up-dated EFSA risk assessment early 2018, the EU regulatory activity with regard to the other substances, 3-MCPD esters, is on-going. In the course of 2017, more anti-palm campaigners have been vocal in the debate on the EU Renewable Energies Directive, notably in the European Parliament. The rejection arises because of the association of palm oil and deforestation, despite the fact that palm oil used for biodiesel must be certified sustainable. Our action aimed at preventing the differentiation between feedstock, notably through the use of iLUC (indirect Land-Use Change) factors and maintaining existing investments instead of phasing out conventional biofuels, including palm oil.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

FEDIOL has continued, on its own or jointly with ESPOAG parters, to exchange with other stakeholders and with the European Institutions about ways and means to support efforts towards increasing sustainable supply streams. This has been done through meetings, organisation and speaking in events, such as EPOC (European Palm Oil Conference) taking place in November 2017, publication of documents, positions, press releases.....

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

 Uploaded files: Palm oil_PKO monitoring 2017_ver18.06 FINAL.pdf

Link: http://www.fediol.be/data/FEDIOL%20on%20EP%20palm%20oil%20report%20april%202017final.pdf

Flokstra Survey Bureau B.V.

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Flokstra Survey Bureau B.V.

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0115-11-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Flokstra Survey Bureau B.V.

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Independent surveyor for Quality & Quantity of Palm Oil & Palm Products.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

90%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

As a independent surveyor we provide services to the trade / industry and are not in the postition for market transformation.

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Service fees

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

We will continue to provide our independent services in verification, documentation and inspection of sustainable Palm Oil to our local and overseas clients.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

N/A

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

N/A

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

FundaciÃ³n ProyecciÃ³n Eco-Social

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

FundaciÃ3n ProyecciÃ3n Eco-Social

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

Oil Palm Growers

□ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders

Consumer Goods Manufacturers

Retailers

Banks and Investors

Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0152-14-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Individuals

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Within the activities contemplated in our organization, we have:

- Environmental and human rights education
- 2. Care and conservation of forests and water resources.

3. Realization of social and environmental impact assessments Four

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

Fundacion Proyeccion Eco-Social, is a non-profit organization that promotes good social and environmental practices. We do not use, nor do we market palm oil

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

50%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

No alliances have been created with companies in the palm oil sector, we are in the process of building them.

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

The project is financed with support from international cooperation of the Norwegian government, in conjunction with the National Wildlife Federation, University of Wisconsin

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

1. Support the promotion of palm oil free of deforestation

- 2. Generate strategies of respect for human rights and the environment.
- 3. Promote food security through productive projects

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

The impacts that we have found in the oil palm sector have been found: 1. Decrease in water resources due to drainage channels 2. Informality in the labor hiring system. Work has been carried out so that the plantations have good agricultural practices.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

La Fundación Proyección Eco-Social has been linked in different areas such as TFA 2020 chapter Colombia, we have participated in the public consultation of updating of the principles and criteria.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Link: http://proyeccionecosocial.org/la-revolucion-de-la-cero-deforestacion/

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

GFA Certification GmbH

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0187-16-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

We are a certification body of natural resources and connected supply chains from Hamburg, Germany. We offer certification services worldwide in the fields of FSC®, PEFC, RSPO, UTZ, Blue Angel and Gold Standard.

For more information please visit us at www.gfa-cert.com.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

N/A: Certification Body

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

Just started last year working in this business area. GFA will check collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO since GFA is a Certification body and does not provide any consultancy to Certificate Holders.

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Income from supply chain certification services.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

1. We will attend at the RSPO RT event in Paris in June 2017

- 2. Encourage companies to come into RSPO certification
- 3. Try to become a member of one of the RSPO working groups.
- 4. Conducting RSPO SCC audits
- 5. Participation in European CB Meetings

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

N/A : Certification Body

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

None, because we are a Certification Body and not directly involfed in the RSPO supply chain.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Link: gfa-cert.com

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Girl Scouts of the USA

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0129-11-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Girl Scouts of the USA

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Youth leadership program

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No, our licensed manufacturers use palm oil.

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

It is not part of our main activities as a youth leadership program.

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Within our general budget

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Continued support of our licensed manufacturers in their efforts. Continued proactive and reactive education of our membership through web and other channels.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

N/A

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Engaging with Girl Scout members and licensed manufacturers

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

Link: https://www.girlscouts.org/en/cookies/all-about-cookies/FAQs.html

GRANDEE PTE. LTD.

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

GRANDEE PTE. LTD.

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

Oil Palı	m Growers
----------	-----------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0169-15-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

GRANDEE PTE. LTD.

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Trade in Chemical Materials

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

Have minimal information on CSPO and our contact with upstream palm oil suppliers is none. However, we keep encouraging enquiries on CSPO products.

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

n/a as we are not involved in the supply chain.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Will look and encourage use for more products from RSPO members as well as CSPO products. If enquiring on new products, will first enquire on CSPO products

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

CSPO awareness is still limited and the cost difference to non-CSPO products are still great. We are trying to promote as much CSPO product source as possible and work with customers on CSPO awareness.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

When engaging suppliers and customers, check on RSPO certified materials with them and let them know about RSPO website for information

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Greenera, CV

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Greenera, CV

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

🗌 Oil	Palm	Growers
-------	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0185-16-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Greenera, CV

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

conducting assessments related to conservation and social issues, such as HCV, HCS, GHG, and SIA as well

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

We will actively participate in the relevant taskforces/working groups/ initiatives related to sustainability

Greenera, CV

Challenges

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

Link: www.greenera-consulting.co.id

Grofor - Deutscher Verband des Großhandels mit Ölen, Fetten und Ölrohstoffen e.V.

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Grofor - Deutscher Verband des Großhandels mit Ölen, Fetten und Ölrohstoffen e.V.

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

□ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders

- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0100-10-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Grofor - Deutscher Verband des Großhandels mit Ölen, Fetten und Ölrohstoffen e.V.

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

To represent the interests of the member companies.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

Members of Grofor take care of the issue by themselfs.

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Members of Grofor pay an annual fee.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

close colaboration with market players and administration.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Puplic opinion is often not favorable to the usage of palm oil. Our newletters dry to inform about actual developements.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Regular updated information

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

Grupo Biz Colombia S.A.S (Agrobiz is our trade registered mark)

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Grupo Biz Colombia S.A.S (Agrobiz is our trade registered mark)

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

- Oil Palm Growers
- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0133-12-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Grupo Biz Colombia S.A.S (Agrobiz is our trade registered mark)

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

MAIN ACTIVITIES RELATIVES TO RSPO: RSPO Implementation RSPO Internal Audits Social Impact Assessments Environment Impact Assessment HCV GHG Calculations RSPO P&C and CCS Trainings

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No actually

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

30%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

All the companies in Latam

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Assesoring the industry to be RSPO certified

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

- Improving services for the companies in Quality, Clarity and Efficiency

- Trainings
- Support in HCV, RaCP looking for new partners and objectives
- Improving the network to work together for the same objective.

Grupo Biz Colombia S.A.S (Agrobiz is our trade registered mark)

Challenges

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Objective training and knowledge of Assessors. We are in the process of training a group of assessors to assure our objectives.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Using technology to improve efficacity in our projects is also an action that we are undertaking.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Helikonia Advisory Sdn Bhd

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0107-10-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Associations

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Helikonia supports companies in producing sustainability disclosure and enhance strategy which enables better engagement with civil society and commercial stakeholders. Helikonia also runs the Secretariat for the High Carbon Stock Approach Steering Group and for the Palm Oil Innovation Group.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

80%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

Our work with POIG encourages companies to become RSPO certified, as POIG requires at least 50% RSPO certification.

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Client fees and international foundations

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

We will continue our advisory and secretariat work

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

The drive towards boycotts in the EU is very troubling and we are working with various civil society partners in communicating to opinion leaders why a boycott is a very short-term solution,

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

We are always promoting sustainable palm oil with companies in the retailer and manufacturer sectors.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

IBD Certifications

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0090-08-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Certification if crops, livestock and agriculture products according to sustainable standards.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No.

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

Providing training courses focused on RSPO and informing clients regarding RSPO updates.

If not, please explain why:

Due the nature of IBD as a certification body, we want to avoid misunderstandings concerning conflicts of interests. Therefore we are more focused on trainings and courses that introduce the RSPO to industry players/private sectors of the market, mainly in Brazil.

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Certification and related services.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Supporting RSPO events (mainly in Latin America), promoting and sponsoring training courses and providing certification services.

IBD Certifications

Challenges

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

None that requires special attention.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Business to business education and sponsoring RSPO related events in Latin America.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

IMACE

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

IMACE

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

Growers

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0118-11-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

IMACE represents the interests of the European margarine industry, producing both for retail and business-to-business (B2B) sectors at EU level, and it has been driving the sector improvements over several decades. IMACE focuses on the areas of nutrition, information to consumers, sustainability and product safety. IMACE's contributions are based on sound scientific research, robust data and effective communication.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

20%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

As industry representation we have frequent contacts with our members. See question 2 for a list of our main activities.

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Members' contributions

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

In cooperation with our members IMACE further strives towards 100% sustainable palm oil. The nature of the activities has been described in question 2.

IMACE

Challenges

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

* B2B Education/outreach: IMACE has developped a Sustainability Guide to assist our members in their sustainability reporting, including on their sourcing practices; * Engagement with key stakeholders: IMACE, together with other food industry players in ESPOAG, has responded to questions from the European Parliament and the European Commission.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

 Uploaded files: IMACE SUSTAINABILITY GUIDELINES WEB VERSION FINAL.pdf

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Intertek Certification GmbH

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0130-11-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Associations

Intertek Certification GmbH

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

We are working as certification body for RSPO SCC certification for Europe and Asia.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

We are a certification body and therefore have to be independent.

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

We are working as certification body for RSPO SCC certification for Europe and Asia.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

We are focusing on advertising the RSPO SCC certification.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

None, because we are not directly involved in RSPO Supply Chain.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

None, because we are not directly involved in RSPO Supply Chain.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Intertek Certification International Sdn. Bhd.

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Intertek Certification International Sdn. Bhd.

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

\Box (Oil	Palm	Growers
----------	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0121-11-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Accredited Certification Body (CB) which conducts RSPO P&C and RSPO SCC Certification Assessments.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No as we are CB.

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

50%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

MPOB, MPOC and MPOCC.

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Certification assessment fees.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

To ensure that OP Growers & Certificate Holders do comply with the requirements of RSPO and continue to maintain credible implementations of the RSPO requirements each year.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Market misconception that certification of CSPO and related products has not made significant changes on the ground level ie production at plantations. Changing of market perception that CSPO has made positive significant impacts on the livelihood of the communities and producing countries is still the long term challenge. Consumers and consuming countries still need to be committed to responsible procurement and be willing to pay the premium for sustainably produced palm oil and its products.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Being actively engaged in the awareness and promotion of certifications to RSPO standards and encouraging consumer markets to support the use of CSPO and its related products.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

Link: www.intertek.com/food/rspo-certification-malaysia/

ISACert B.V.

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

ISACert B.V.

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

s

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- □ Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- $\hfill\square$ Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0114-11-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

ISACert B.V.

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Certification Body for the Supply Chain

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No, we are a Certification Body.

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

Mainly technical information on implementation of the RSPO standard

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

No

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

1. Certification audits

2. Training courses

3. Participation in Standing Committees (Supply chain certification CB Committee)



1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

New markets e.g. Eastern Europe apply for RSPO certification. Cost of RSPO membership and RSPO certification is an issue for developing these markets . ISACert BV has qualified local auditing staff to be more cost effective. First demands form the Turkish market in 2017.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

1. training courses 2. website brochures

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Istituto Per La Certificazione Etica Ed Ambientale (ICEA)

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Istituto Per La Certificazione Etica Ed Ambientale (ICEA)

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

- Oil Palm Growers
- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0156-15-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Istituto Per La Certificazione Etica Ed Ambientale (ICEA)

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Control and certification of organic products, RSPO products

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

1%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

To provide control and certification service to all interested companies

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

To provide control and certification service to all interested companies

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

To provide control and certification service to all interested companies

Istituto Per La Certificazione Etica Ed Ambientale (ICEA)

Challenges

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

In Italy market is against use of palm oil, it is required to have palm oil free products To provide control and certification service to all interested companies

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

To provide control and certification service to all interested companies

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

JUNTA NACIONAL DE PALMA ACEITERA DEL PERU

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

JUNTA NACIONAL DE PALMA ACEITERA DEL PERU

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

Oil Palm Growers

□ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders

Consumer Goods Manufacturers

Retailers

Banks and Investors

Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

S Affiliate Members

□ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0192-17-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Associations

JUNTA NACIONAL DE PALMA ACEITERA DEL PERU

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Our organization is a nonprofit civil association of private law, which groups in Peru 10 organizations related to the cultivation, processing of crude oil extraction and oil palm derivatives.

Among the main activities developed by our organization are:

Agremiar to the legal persons related to the cultivation of palm, process of extraction of crude oil and derivatives.

Represent and defend the interests of our associates before the national and international, regional and local governments, public and private entities in the value chain of the oil palm agroindustry and in the commercial activity, financial system and other sector that is related to the sector.

Contribute with the national, regional and local government to the generation of studies and solutions to the productive, technical, economic, social and environmental problems to contribute to the improvement of competitiveness under the guidelines of development of economic, social and environmental sustainability.

Contribute to research, generation of statistical information and specialized studies on the cultivation, production, industrial transformation, marketing and consumption of oil palm and derivatives and others that contribute to improving sector competitiveness.

Formulate development policies with the national government to promote the expansion of the oil palm agroindustry under the economic, social and environmental sustainability approaches.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

The JUNPALMA is a national union that represents the Peruvian palm sector, does not produce or market palm oil or derivatives.

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

100%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

ALICORP, an industrial company that refines oil and commercializes food products, helped finance the organization of the RSPO Theoretical and Practical Workshop held in the Pongo city of Caynarachi, San Martín Region. Likewise, there was financial support from the partner organizations of JUNPALMA PERÚ.

The advocacy process through training to stakeholders linked to the oil palm chain in Peru for the adaptation of the conventional palm oil production system to sustainable production with certification is done only with the support of the private sector.

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

JUNPALMA finances its operational activities with the contributions of its associates. The promotion of RSPO certification in Peru is considered as activities to be carried out as foreseen in the Annual Operating Plan, which is approved at the beginning of the year by the Board of Directors and by the General Assembly.

As a result of the training on RSPO certification carried out in 2017, the company Industria de Palma Aceitera de Loreto and San Martin (INDUPALSA) foresees at the beginning of 2018 to be part of the RSPO and initiate its actions to adapt its industrial processes and its chain of supply towards RSPO certification.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

In 2018, awareness-raising programs for producers and training for agricultural technicians and the industries of the partner organizations of JUNPALMA will be continued to promote RSPO certification.

In the second quarter, work will begin on the National Interpretation of the Principles and Criteria of the RSPO, which will be updated in 2019. For these actions, technical collaboration will be managed by specialized entities of the Peruvian Government and civil society.

The objective of the promotion and impact actions on the RSPO certification is to promote the sustainable expansion of the palm in Peru and to influence the entrance to the RSPO of another industrial companies partner of the JUNPALMA.

CHALLENGES

Use this section of the report to highlight the challenges you would like to raise with the palm oil and sustainable palm oil products certified by the RSPO.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

In Peru, companies registered with the RSPO that adapt their processes for certification face high costs for studies for remediation and compensation and given that the requirements for certification are strict for producers of small and medium-scale production, the process It gets slow and expensive. In the social issue, the protagonism of native communities against the advance of oil palm encouraged by various instances of the Government and civil society that acts more because of ignorance is a restriction for the sector.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

In 2017, the participation of more companies and producers towards the RSPO certification was continued. In the next year, it is planned to prepare a guide to adopt the principles and criteria of the RSPO and another to promote financing for certification in producers of small and medium-scale production.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Link: www.junpalmaperu.org

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Kenso Corporation (M) Sdn Bhd

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0110-10-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Kenso Corporation (M) Sdn Bhd

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Supplies agricultural chemicals.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

Attended dialog with stakeholders when invited.

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Own resources.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

We will continue to provide technical support to users of our products.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Nil

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Nil

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Malaysian Biodiesel Association (MBA)

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Malaysian Biodiesel Association (MBA)

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0103-10-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

The Malaysian Biodiesel Association (MBA) was established on September 2, 2008 to represent the interest of the biodiesel industry in Malaysia. Over the years, the Association has actively engaged and worked with the Malaysian Government and its agencies, i.e., the Ministry of Plantation Industries and Commodities (MPIC), Malaysian Palm Oil Board (MPOB) and the Malaysian Palm Oil Council (MPOC) on the mandatory biodiesel blending programme and also issues pertaining to market access and regulatory requirements in export markets.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No.

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

50%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

None

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

None

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

None

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Murray FEDDERSEN

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0108-10-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Individuals

Murray FEDDERSEN

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Sustainability, environment, safety and engineering consulting services to growers and producers including smallholders.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

20%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

No requirement.

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

By Clients

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

More of the same.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

None

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

None.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

Link: www.feddersenconsulting.com/

National Edible Oil Distributors' Association

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

National Edible Oil Distributors' Association

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0017-05-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

The National Edible Oils Distributors Association (NEODA) is a trade association representing all the major UK Oils and fat refiners, distributors. The association works on behalf of its members to establish and monitor industry standards by means of the Guarantee of Confidence scheme as well as a Oil Monitoring system.

NEODA has also been a strong advocate for the Promotion of the RSPO and its standards, supported by its refiner members and by direct presentations and updates from the RSPO.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No there is no physical oil traded.

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

We have helped educate members, including the distributors on the RSPO and helped support them to becoming members and to be also supply chain certified, were appropriate. NEODA has been actively support RSPO for at least 9-10 years.

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

The association is funded by our membership but we fortunately have leading refiners providing their time and support including, AAK, New Britain Palm Oil, ADM, Cargill.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

There will be a RSPO update given on behalf of the RSPO at our April Annual General Meeting.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

We are a trading association so we are not involved directly in this field and have not had many issues in the promotion of this but it has been difficult to involve companies who only supply a small amount of RSPO products. This has been addressed by the group membership scheme and this will continue to be discussed.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

NEODA will continue to hold educational seminars to members and non members and the agenda given by experienced industry professionals and we will always include a section on the RSPO.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Link: http://www.neoda.org.uk/sustainability

NATURAL RESOURCES STEWARDSHIP CIRCLE (NRSC)

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

NATURAL RESOURCES STEWARDSHIP CIRCLE (NRSC)

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

- Oil Palm Growers
- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0140-13-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Individuals

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

The NRSC gathers leaders in the beauty industry (fragrances and cosmetics) who have collectively committed to developing and implementing responsible corporate practices across all domains – economic, social, and environmental – along raw material supply chains, from source to finished product.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

8%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

We work with our members to encourage physical transformation (beyond CSPO: no peat, no deforestation, no exploitation). That includes raising awareness among the members and follow up key palm products suppliers on their progress regarding sustainability.

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

NRSC sustainable palm oil program is funded by membership fees.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

The workgroup set three objectives for the year 2018:

- To support and challenge direct NRSC members suppliers progress regarding the sustainability of their PO/PKO & derivatives supply chains;

- To assess NRSC impact on members;
- To reinforce cosmetics and fragrance industry presence in the palm debate.

To reach these objectives, active contribution from the members are necessary. The partnership with TFT will continue in 2018. The 2018 activities include:

- Update list of suppliers followed up by sponsors on behalf of NRSC palm workgroup;
- Collect direct NRSC supplier traceability information;
- Evaluate level of action undertaken by direct NRSC members suppliers to transform the supply chain;
- Suggest improving strategies for NRSC members direct suppliers;
- Evaluate evolution in volumes of certified products bought by members and suppliers since 2015;
- Evaluate level of action undertaken by NRSC members to transform their supply chain;
- Update collective commitment;
- Contribute more actively in RSPO through the P&C review

NATURAL RESOURCES STEWARDSHIP CIRCLE (NRSC)

Challenges

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

The NRSC has encountered some obstacles regarding RSPO-certified sustainable palm derivatives. The majority of palm footprint for the cosmetics and fragrance industry involves the use of derivatives of palm oil and palm kernel oil. It is our experience that there is limited commercial availability of certified palm derivatives for our industry. We support RSPO Principles and Criteria and have also established the NRSC Sustainable Palm Oil Sourcing Principles through extensive multistakeholder engagement and believe our responsibility is to source palm-derived ingredients in a manner that does not contribute to deforestation, protects peatlands and respects human rights in our sourcing communities. We have invested in partnerships amongst NRSC, The Forest Trust and palm-derivative suppliers to collaborate and drive transformation within the fragrance and cosmetic industry.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

no

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

 Uploaded files: 11 02 2016 - NRSC Palm Oil statement.pdf

Link: www.nrsc.fr/palm-oil/

NATURALEZA, ENERGÍA, SOCIEDAD S.A.S -NES NATURALEZA S.A.S

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

NATURALEZA, ENERGÍA, SOCIEDAD S.A.S - NES NATURALEZA S.A.S

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

□ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders

- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0136-12-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

NATURALEZA, ENERGÍA, SOCIEDAD S.A.S -NES NATURALEZA S.A.S

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

NES NATURALEZA does Sustainability trainings and implementation of the sustainable standard. We also do research and studies related to the sustainability of the palm oil sector in differente countries. We promote sustainable practices amng the aplm oil supply chain

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

90%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

We did trainings with smallholders and mills on the ABC of sustainability in Latam. We support some mills and traders to go under RSPO certification. We do baselines and action plan to close the gaps between the mills and RSPO standards. We inform on the requirements in the export markets, so the producers know that sustainability is nowadays mandatory. We promote RSPO among the supplychain.

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

By private companies

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

We will continue on our main focus which is create awareness on the significance of sustainability for the supply chain and markets. We will continue supporting the implementation of the RSPO standards

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Every company is very concern on the cost of becoming RSPO certified. Thru my experience I keep mentioning that is not so costly as they imagine and I give them several examples of how they could comply with the standard at a normal cost

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Training, informing, pushing people to participate in RSPO public consultation and others.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Link: www.nesnaturaleza.com

OVID Verband der ölsaatenverarbeitenden Industrie in Deutschland e.V.

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

OVID Verband der ölsaatenverarbeitenden Industrie in Deutschland e.V.

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

- Oil Palm Growers
- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0094-08-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

OVID represents the oilseed crushing and oil refining companies in Germany. As an association, OVID is the interface between its member companies, politics, industry, academia and institutions.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No.

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

25%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

(FONAP / ISCC)

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Our general work as an association including palm oil is funded by membership fees.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

As mentioned above.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

N/A

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

See above (for example, as member of FONAP activities towards politics, business, civil society in Germany to boost the proportion of certified sustainable palm oil).

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Link: www.forumpalmoel.org/unsere-mitglieder

PalmElit SAS

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

PalmElit SAS

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

🗌 Oil	Palm	Growers
-------	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0147-13-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Associations

PalmElit SAS

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Breeding, producing and marketing oil palm seeds

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

100%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

We help them choose the planting material that contributes as much as possible to the sustainability of their project.

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Sales of seeds and royalties got from third parties selling.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

- Inclusion of a frame "RSPO" every page in our products catalogue in order to promote RSPO and to link every research goal and achievement with sustainability

- Implementation of an inclusive business approach in Africa with sustainability as the central topic.

PalmElit SAS

Challenges

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

 Uploaded files: Catalogue-PalmElit-Oil-Palm-Seeds.pdf

Papua New Guinea Oil Palm Research Association Inc

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Papua New Guinea Oil Palm Research Association Inc

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

s

□ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders

Consumer Goods Manufacturers

Retailers

Banks and Investors

□ Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0029-06-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

OIL PALM RESEARCH = Giving advice in best agricultural practice through the performance of research in the field of Agronomy, Entomology, Plant Pathology, Socio Economics.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

no

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

100%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

because we do up stream only, we have no downstream.

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Through a levy from the FFB produced by our associate members.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

We will remain the same research organization focusing on long term sustainable practices within the the oil palm system whether that is for small holders or Nucleaus estates.

Papua New Guinea Oil Palm Research Association Inc

Challenges

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

not applicable no challenge, all our members are RSPO certified.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

no, we are passive on the downstream aspoect of RSPO

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Link: http://www.pngopra.org/

ProForest

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

ProForest

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

🗌 Oil	Palm	Growers
-------	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0061-07-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Proforest helps people manage the world's natural resources sustainably. We are an independent, international organisation that works alongside producers, industry, governments, NGOs and communities to help them understand and address their sustainability challenges, bridge their differences and arrive at effective, integrated solutions. Our expertise delivers sustainable natural resource management – from policy, investment and procurement to production on the ground. Our vision is to achieve Sustainable Livelihoods in Sustainable Landscapes, and our approach to responsible sourcing aims to contribute to this transformation agenda.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

50%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

As detailed in section 1.1 and 1.3, part of our work involves collaboration with private-sector actors in the palm oil industry, providing them with support services towards achieving production and sourcing of CSPO.

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Through private companies or through grants, depending on the nature of the work.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Continuation, development and expansion of activities as listed in Section 1.3.



1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Proforest continue to seek alignment and collaboration on the various parallel workstreams on sustainable palm oil policy compliance for multiple clients. We pursue an approach that aims to deliver effective improvements in sustainability performance in specific supply chains, together with coordinated approaches to achieve landscape-level and/or sector-wide impact.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

As listed in section 1, Proforest's work specializes in developing and implementing practical solutions to obstacles surrounding CSPO and CSPKO, at all stages of the supply chain. This includes engagement with and support for companies at all stages of the supply chain (including producers and FMCG companies), programme work to support inclusion of smallholders in supply chains, and various training and outreach events.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

PT. Daemeter Consulting

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0113-11-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Provide consulting services to stakeholders especially private sectors to implement sustainability principles; carry out applied research to support our consulting services and project management

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

50%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

Traceable supply chain and other services needed by private sectors in transforming their operation towards transparent, sustainable and responsible companies; through CORE partnership with Proforest, providing broad range of sustainablity services to palm oil sector.

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Through consulting services and grants

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Continuing what we have been doing, reaching out new places and countries

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

The general obstacles in the sustainable palm oil work we have include: bridging gaps and preconceptions amongst stakeholder groups; mobilizing trained staff in adequate number and navigating politics of pros and cons about sustainable palm oil.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Consistent engagement with RSPO stakeholders within task forces and working groups, annual training of RSPO Lead Auditor, engagement with key stakeholders in oil palm at regional and international level, promotion of RSPO standards as cornerstone in majority of engagements and services.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

PT. Ekologika Consultants

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

🗌 Oil	Palm	Growers
-------	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0191-17-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

The company dedicated to provide assessment, study, research and survey in biodiversity, environment, socio-economic, and culture for natural resource sectors (forestry, farming, plantation, renewable energy, and mining), as well as sustainable development. Conducting EIA, SIA, HCS, HCV (or HCS-HCV), developing trainings and facilitating management units that integrated to sustainable (conservation) management plan.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

50%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

--

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

No but we have skill to conduct WG for human right dan biodiversity

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Almost the assessment financial came from our clients.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

• Developing the modul of training for independent small holders that related to certification of RSPO for the farmers

· Promoting the farmer partnership by the companies

• Facilitating the clients for technical assessment (HCV, HCS-HCV) for independent smallholder oil palm farmers

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

We develop sustainability understanding and practice for our clients. In addition to conducting surveys and deliverables, we also encourage clients to develop sustainability or conservation policies, and provide management capacity building.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

We experienced for developing of the understanding and practice of sustainable landscape planning, recommending our clients to design collaborative work with another companies and government in the same landscape; and propose a better idea of partnership with farmers and enhance the partnership

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

PT. Gagas Dinamiga Aksenta

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

🗌 Oil	Palm	Growers
-------	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0131-12-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Aksenta is a socio-environmental consultancy company with the main objective is to assist companies, communities, NGOs and governments to have a good understanding on sustainability, sufficient knowledge, skills and attitude to improve its social relations and environmental management, and to become environmentally and socially sustainable.

Related to RSPO, Aksenta provides its services of independent assessment, technical assistance, training, coaching and consultancy in the areas of HCV, HCS, social management, remote sensing and spatial analysis, GHG studies, conservation program to meet the compensation liability, soil studies, and sustainability standard.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

100%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

Our core business is to equip our clients with knowledge and skills to achieve environmental and social sustainability, including market transformation of palm oil companies towards CSPO: (1) partial compliances through independent assessment, technical assistance, training, coaching and consultancy-advisory; (2) full compliance through technical assistance, training and coaching of RSPO P&C (and ISPO P&C).

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Our work is mainly funded by the private sector (palm oil companies) for our professional services. Several works are funded by RSPO: a series of LUCA independent reviews, LUCA Guidance for RSPO Remediation and Compensation Procedures.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

We will continue what we have been doing and expand to serve new clients, regions and countries. We are planning to set up new product of services in the areas of: (1) HCV management and monitoring (training, facilitating and implementing), (2) HCS management and monitoring (training, facilitating and implementing), (3) integrating FPIC in the company's operations (training, coaching), (4) stakeholder engagement and social management (training, facilitating, coaching), (5) conservation program for meeting the compensation liability (planning, facilitating, implementing).

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

The most tangible and significant obstacle in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO we encountered in 2017, is that the increasingly demanding RSPO requirements make it less attractive for companies to become or stay as RSPO members, and to develop areas which have too many restrictions to be economically viable. The net result will be detrimental to many of these areas, which will still be developed by non-members and local communities, without sufficient environmental and social standards. In addition, the biased public opinion on oil palm industry in general, the hesitation of companies to be transparent fearing negative publication, the RSPO requirements becoming more demanding, complex and more expensive every year. Our efforts related to these obstacles have been limited to education and awareness efforts towards the RSPO, our clients, local communities, Indonesian Government, NGOs and the general public.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Aksenta has been active in HCV related works and issues: the first consultancy initiated HCV assessment in Indonesia in 2007, become HCVRN member since 2016, active in HCVRN ALS training and workshop since then, encourage its associates to be HCVRN ALS Licensed Assessors, active participant of the Indonesian HCV Network (JNKTI) since the establishment of this network. Aksenta has also been actively involved in HCS related work and issues: become HCS Approach registered organization since 2016, active in HCS Approach training and workshop since then, encourage its associates to be HCS Approach registered organization since 2016, active in HCS Approach training and workshop since then, encourage its associates to be HCS Approach Practitioners. Aksenta has also been keeping itself at the edge by attending the RSPO Annual Roundtable Conference on Sustainable Palm Oil (RT) and other RSPO meetings since 2008. It also actively promotes sustainable palm oil and RSPO and its concern, mission and program to key stakeholders outside of "RSPO environment": Indonesian governmental institutions, local government, local communities, local NGOs and companies. It also promotes sustainable palm oil and RSPO to non-member palm oil companies to implement sustainable palm oil policy and management in its operations and to join RSPO.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Particulars

About Your Organisation

- 1.1 Name of your organization
- PT. Mutuagung Lestari

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0082-08-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

The main activity is as a Certification Body conducting RSPO certification process for RSPO member (Grower)

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

50%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

As a Certification Body, we works as an independent body assessing the conformance of RSPO Certificate Holder to the implementation of RSPO Standard

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

The funds is coming from the RSPO member certification process cost

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Conducting RSPO certification process for RSPO members (Grower) to produce sustainable product

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Significant obstacles: 1. Lack of smallholders who know and understand the importance of management in producing sustainable palm oil. 2. The various interpretation of RSPO standard among Certification Body, Certificate Holder/member in certification process and Accreditation Body Effort that can be done: 1. Intensive coaching to smallholder by introducing the importance of management in producing sustainable palm oil such as through the promotion or understanding by organizing workshops or seminars specifically for smallholders. 2. A forum for the three stakeholder (Certification Body, Certificate Holder/RSPO member and RSPO Accreditation Body) to standardize the interpretation of RSPO Standard

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Our organization support the RSPO vision by carried out the workshop or seminar event to smallholders, institution and growers regarding sustainable product through RSPO

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

PT. Re Mark Asia

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

PT. Re Mark Asia

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

wers

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0145-13-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Re.Mark Asia is a company that provides consultancy services in sustainable natural resource management. Sustainability aspects in natural resource management, especially in Indonesia and Asia, is currently the main challenge in global development. Re.Mark Asia focuses on business activities in relation to technical assistance, certification, verification and inspection. Services cover sectors such as forestry, agriculture, mining and other new developing sectors. Re.Mark Asia services are consists of Consultancy, to five product lines. The detail product line are described below :

Product Line 1. Consultancy services Environmental/social due diligent : An audit or investigation with certain standards related to environmental or social aspects of the company to be taken over before.

Product Line 2 : Natural and Social Asset Management for Sustainability

- HCV identification Assessment is an activity to identify areas that have a high conservation values in be areas of high conservation values is maintained or enhanced in value to the sustainability.

- Social Impact Assessment and Social management and monitoring plan . Social impact activity, operation or a project undertaken by an organization or business unit to the to reduce or mitigate the social impact of the project and operating or managing social units or organizations and surrounding communities.

- Land Use and Land Cover of human needs and to serve numerous, diverse purposes. When the users of land use change occurs producing both desirable and undesirable impacts. The analysis relationship between people and land.

Product Line 3: Human and Knowledge Asset Management for Sustainability; Facilitation services and facilitation skill training; Negotiation services training, Spatial data management/GIS services and training; Research and Knowledge In-house training is a training services specifically delivered for the internal organization required for introduction/ awareness or improvement of human resource capacity sustainability issues.

Product Line 4: Sustainability's engagement; CSR, Social and Environmental Management 3. Sustainability documentary 4. Sustainability training.

Product Line 5 : Sustainability Audit : 1. Certification Support Program - GAP Analysis: The gap analysis Environmental & Social compliance requirements ("gaps") 2. Internal auditing services IFCC) - Forest Certification (FSC, LEI, PHPL,SVLK) As a provider of auditing services managed by Remark Asia and are experienced, and competent as well as the auditors SFM and SVLK mandatory. - Palm Oil Certification (RSPO, ISPO, SCCS).

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No, we didn't use and/or sell any palm oil

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

50%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

as sustainability consultant

If not, please explain why:

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

From private contract for conducting assessment services in their unit Management by giving them technical assistance to comply with the RSPO standard

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

- 1. Technical assistance to comply with the RSPO standard certification (Certification Support Initiatives)
- 2. Providing services for HCV identification, Social Impact Assessment, High Carbon Stock Assessment, Free Prior Inform Consent
- 3. Auditing services
- 4. Sustainability Training (Inhouse and public)
- 5. Sustainability Report
- 6. Others

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Many plantation companies have been facing with the social issues, relationship with community surrounding plantation and mill in some case problematic. This is a big concern. Social issues become constraint to get RSPO certificate. Companies are still lacking to invest more on the social management aspect to resolve social issues. For this issues we have cooperate with companies to develop social management that build better community-company relationship. Second, awareness and willingness to improve the Human Resources Capacity is also one of important element to sustainability. We organize training to help company improve its human resources skill and knowledge in sustainability.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Engagement through providing consultancy services, public siscussion and training and also B to B through consultancy servives, training, public share of information on sustainability by social media managed by Remark Asia social media.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

Link: re-markasia.com

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

PT. SAI Global Indonesia

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0077-08-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Provide certification for RSPO P&C in Indonesia and RSPO SC worldwide

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

9%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

Impartiality is one of requirements of certification body

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

From unit certification that is certified by SAI Global

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

- Continue to provide certification of RSPO P&C in Indonesia and RSPO SC worldwide.

- Actively attended CB workshop as invited by RSPO

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Challenges: - High pressure on Grower and RSPO P&C certification especially on labour and social issues, lead to high expectation on RSPO P&C certification. Mitigation: - Identify risk for each unit certification and taken into account the risk during audit - Continue to maintain and improve auditor competency Challenges: - High cost of accreditation and complicated accreditation rules Mitigation: - Ensure accreditation rules understood and fulfilled Challenges: - Complicated requirements within RSPO P&C standard and capability of unit certification in adopting the requirements to achieve RSPO P&C goal instead only getting RSPO P&C certified Mitigation: - Ensure that any NC identified in unit certification is adequately responded including system approach: identify the cause and corrective action to prevent recurrence

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

None

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

Particulars

About Your Organisation

- 1.1 Name of your organization
- PT. SGS Indonesia

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0180-16-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

We are an accredited Certification Body for RSPO, carry out RSPO assessment for RSPO members and issuing RSPO Certificate.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

100%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

We are independent body acting as Certification Body

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

No relevant. No work undertaken on the palm oil funded

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

increasing quality of RSPO Certification assessment to ensure credibility of RSPO implementation for RSPO members

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

No relevant. We are an accredited certification body conducting RSPO assessment for RSPO members

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Not relevant

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

Link: http://www.sgs.com/en/our-company/corporate-sustainability/sustainability-at-sgs

PT. Sucofindo

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

PT. Sucofindo

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- □ Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- $\hfill\square$ Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0081-08-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

PT. Sucofindo

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Certification Services

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

Conduct auditing for RSPO Scheme to Growers

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

We are funded by growers who want to use our RSPO Certification Services

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

We would like to promote sustainable palm oil by proposed to the client to be certified both ISPO and RSPO at the same time (combining audit) in order to make it simple and efficient

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

The value added of CSPO is not significant as promise at the first launched so growers are not interested in RSPO Certification. We are trying to explain to the grower that by implementation of RSPO Certification will improve the image of business in Palm Oil Sector (Prevent the black campaign in Palm Oil Business)

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Actively partcipated as certification body in RSPO events.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Link: www.sucofindo.co.id/informasi-publik.html

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

PT. TUV Rheinland Indonesia

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0080-08-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

PT. TUV Rheinland Indonesia

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Certify RSPO members for RSPO schemes

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

To certify they performance against RSPO requirements

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

we have no task on plam oil funded

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Strengthening audit mechanism to ensure that all applied members comply with RSPO requirement.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

None

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Rio Tinto Minerals

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

🗌 Oil	Palm	Growers
-------	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0092-08-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Rio Tinto Minerals

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Miner and seller of refined borates.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

Our organization does not use or sell any palm oil.

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

If not, please explain why:

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Not applicable.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Not applicable.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Not applicable.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Not applicable.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

Link: Not applicable.

Sarawak Oil Palm Plantation Owners Association

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Sarawak Oil Palm Plantation Owners Association

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

	Oil	Palm	Growers
--	-----	------	---------

□ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders

Consumer Goods Manufacturers

Retailers

Banks and Investors

Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0111-10-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Association of oil palm plantation owners in Sarawak

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No - non-profit NGO with no trading of commodities. Individual members are involved in the palm oil business, not the association

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

100%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

SOPPOA encourage members to subscribe and qualify for MSPO (Malaysian Sustainable Palm Oil) certification

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Fees from memberships and donations to the association by members

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Workshops and seminars being planned to encourage suppliers to mills to be certified under MSPO

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

N/A

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

N/A

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

SERVICE SYSTEMS ASSOCIATES, INC.

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

SERVICE SYSTEMS ASSOCIATES, INC.

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

Oil Palm Growers

□ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders

Consumer Goods Manufacturers

Retailers

Banks and Investors

Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

S Affiliate Members

□ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0167-15-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

We provide food and Gift services in the cultural Attractions in the USA.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No we do not.

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

5%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

we are a reseller of food and gift products.

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

It is supported by the ownership and sustainability of the Company.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

We will keep working with our suppliers and demand their commitment to the RSPO and the products we buy.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

We are working with the manufacturer community to identify easier palm oil in products so the public and our staff can better identify these items.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Business to business education and changing our spend habits are the real contribution our company can make in this arena.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Siam Elite Palm Company Limited

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

🗌 Oil Palı	m Growers
------------	-----------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0154-15-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

To produce oil palm seeds and marketing.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

100%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

We always join training and seminar program to promote The RSPO practice.

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Not always

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

To promote training program for RSPO to farmers. Collaborating with farmers, millers, and nursery for the sustainability practice. Promote sustainable products by growing high oil yield and disease resistant product.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

The certified palm oil remians limit use and not reach the volume to export. Most of the growers are smallholders and have to group for FFB certified RSPO. We communicate however, RSPO promote efficient use of resources and humankind safety that is long term profitable, and in addition with promote the high yielding materials in the drought environment.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

To provide training, booth, and seminar on the concerns contents to farmers and nurseries.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

SIRIM QAS International Sdn Bhd

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

🗌 Oil	Palm	Growers
-------	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0035-06-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Certification of RSPO P&C and RSPO SC

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

We are certification body. We are supposed to be impartial from the job scope that we offer to our clients and the industry.

However, we do conduct workshop to encourage the industry players to go for RSPO certification.

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Not funded.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Increase the number of certified clients - be it RSPO P&C, RSPO SC or MSPO as all of the schemes are promoting sustainable palm oil.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Economic - Cost of audit. Mitigation actions - 1) Combined RSPO P&C and MSPO certification. 2) Multiskilled auditors.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

None

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

SKF MALAYSIA SDN BHD

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

SKF MALAYSIA SDN BHD

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

🗌 Oil	Palm	Growers
-------	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0202-17-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

SKF MALAYSIA SDN BHD

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

SKF offers bearings, seals, mechatronics, condition monitoring, lubrication systems and services, to provide reliable rotation to customers. The strength lies in the ability to keep developing new technologies that are used to create value- adding solutions offering competitive advantages to customers.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No.

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

As new Affiliate member in 2017, 2018 will see increase collaboration with RSPO.

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

As part of SKF Malaysia Sdn Bhd annual Sales & Marketing budget.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

1. Collaborate with RSPO Malaysia outreach department to participate in RSPO scheduled activities throughout Malaysia.

2. Seek RSPO Malaysia branch for recommendations on proposed actions to promote sustainable palm oil.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Not relevant for SKF Malaysia Sdn Bhd.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Increase activities particularly business to business education/outreach among our palm oil industry end users and Original Equipment Manufacturers.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

 Uploaded files: 201803059585-1 SKF 2017 Annual Report.pdf

T.S.L (Trading Services London)

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

T.S.L (Trading Services London)

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

- Oil Palm Growers
- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0031-06-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Brokerage of Palm oil and its products

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No but we do broker it without taking a position or ownership of the goods

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

90%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

As a pass-name broker we remain unbiased and feel that any collaborations would affect this unbiasedness.

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Commission based on business done.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

To continue to promote sustainability to our entire customer base.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

End customers not keen to pay big premiums for RSPO material.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

N/A

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

Link: http://www.tslpalm.com/useful-links

The Netherlands Feed Industry Association (NEVEDI)

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

The Netherlands Feed Industry Association (NEVEDI)

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

🗌 Oil	Palm	Growers
-------	------	---------

□ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders

Consumer Goods Manufacturers

Retailers

 $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors

Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)

- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0085-08-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Nevedi (The Dutch Feed Industry Association) protects the interests of the Dutch feed industry. About 100 Feed companies and suppliers are associated with Nevedi. This represent more than 95% of the total feed production for livestock in the Netherlands. The members are producers of compound feed, milk replacers and premix additives as well as wet feed suppliers. The share of compound feed sold in the Netherlands by the members of Nevedi is more than 12 million metric tons. The annual turnover in the sector is 5,9 billion Euro with 5.500 employees being active. The main focus of Nevedi is on the subjects: good labour practices, food safety and feed quality and ustainability and innovation.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

The members of Nevedi are feed producing industries. They are informed in member meetings and through the website about the possibilities to buy sustainable palm oil credits.

In a convenant with the Dutch Alliance of Sustainable Palm Oil (DASPO) Nevedi committed to cover the palm oil footprint for the Dutch consumption of animal products. They do this with RSPO Palm Trace credits.

Nevedi is part of an animal production chain. In that case we support the animal production sector for the use of sustainable palm oil indirectly through the feed.

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

The information provided on the website of Nevedi and during member meetings is funded by the Nevedi membership fees.

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

In 2018 the members of Nevedi will again, as in 2017, individually fulfill the commitment made with DASPO to cover their palmoil footprint for the Dutch consumption of animal products.

Nevedi will monitor each quarter of the year the progress.

Nevedi will support the smaller members with forming a small collective to buy teamwise.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

Feed is an intermediate product in the animal production chain. There is nowhere in the entire chain a market demand for sustainable palm oil in feed. Nevedi took her own responsibility by becoming a member of RSPO and the Dutch Task Force for Responsible Soy (now DASPO). The first two years of the convenant Nevedi covered the palm oil footprint of her members collectively. As of 2017 the members of Nevedi are taking care of this themselves. Nevedi monitors the progress each quarter of the year in a survey.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

All is already mentioned in this ACOP.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• No files were uploaded

Link: https://assets.nevedi.nl/p/229376/20170926%20Factsheet%20Palmolie.pdf

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

TUV NORD INTEGRA

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- □ Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0178-16-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

TUV NORD INTEGRA

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Certification in agriculture and food

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

3%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

Offer RSPO Certification

If not, please explain why:

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Clients pays for the audit

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

We will continue to offer RSPO certification.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

/

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

We indicate RSPO on our website

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

TUV NORD (Malaysia) SDN BHD

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

TUV NORD (Malaysia) SDN BHD

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

🗌 Oil	Palm	Growers
-------	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0186-16-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

TUV NORD is a leading certification body who provides verification and assessment to give assurance to investors and stakeholders of an organisation sustainability portfolio. Sustainability schemes that we provides verification and assessment includes RSPO, MSPO and ISCC.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No. Our organization doesn't sell or use any palm oil.

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

33%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

Yes

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

TUV NORD is a certification body.

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Ourself

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

TUV NORD is a leading certification body who provides verification and assessment to give assurance to investors and stakeholders of an organisation sustainability portfolio. Sustainability schemes that we provides verification and assessment includes RSPO, MSPO and ISCC.

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

There's no significant economic, social or environmental obstacles that we have encounter.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

Business to business outreach.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• Uploaded files: A1b_-__R0__Terms___Condition_for__Sus_Cert_Mgmt_System__17_Jul_17_.pdf

UNION DE PALMEROS DEL LITORAL ATLANTICO (UNPALA)

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

UNION DE PALMEROS DEL LITORAL ATLANTICO (UNPALA)

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

Oil Palm	Growers
----------	---------

□ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders

- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- □ Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- $\hfill\square$ Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0157-15-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

UNION DE PALMEROS DEL LITORAL ATLANTICO (UNPALA)

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

- 1. Guide existing or new producers in technical, administrative and financial matters.
- 2. Empowering small independent producers trough training and best agricultural practices.
- 3. Create or support initiatives for the benefit of the palm sector with local, state or governmental authorities.
- 4. Support existing producers in order to be candidates for the RSPO Certification.

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

No

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

100%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

Yes

If yes, please give details:

1. Collaboration with FENAPALMAH as trainers in its training program for group managers.

2. Participation of UNpala's Group manager in Smallholders training by WWF and FHIA, speaking of the topic "Group Managment Experience Sharing".

3. Simplified aproach to HVC for Small producers training: was perfomed by group manager staff, on October 10th, with the participation of our partnerts from companies CORAPSA, ANAPIH and PALCASA.

If not, please explain why:

--

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

Unpala's work in palm oil is funded by:

1. the contribution of members per tone of palm oil fruit sold.

2.Grupo Jaremar economic, human, logistics and advisoring contribution 3.Rspo-RSSF

3.KSp0-K33F

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

- 1. develope 2018 "Person to Person training program".
- 2. Calculate GHG for 2017
- 3. develope 2018 training program for group manager Staff
- 4. continue Soil and Foliar sampling and Analysis for Unpala's members
- 5. Strengthening of Internal Control System
- 6. develope Internal Audits Program
- 7. Continue Enviromental Licensing Process
- 8. Develope Certification Audits for Group 1

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

UNPALA has or is currently facing the following challenges: Economic Challenges: 1. Expensive Environmental licencing process and lack of support of local authorities. 2. lack of ecnomic resources to streightening the staff structure and expenses required for the implementation process. 3. Lack of economic resources of smallholders under 50 hectares to invest in the improvements required by the Group Certification standar 4. Government lack of economic resources for monitoring and follow-up actions taken in order of RSPO certification. 5. The dispersed geographic location of the producers makes the implementation process more expensive and slow. Social Challenges: 1. Smallholders low educational level slow the awareness process and registry book usage. 2. Smallholders Decreasing interest and low engagement in RSPO certification. 3. Statal Authorities and institutions lack of knowledge of the palm oil cultivation best agriculture practices and the efforts that organisations like UNPALA deveolope to contribute to the welfare of the country 4. A strongly variable producers supply base due to strong competition between the companies in the palm oil sector. Environmental Challenges: 1. government environmental policies and regulations are dificult to fullfill for smalholders and organizations supporting them. 2. The geographical dispersion of independent producers in Honduras includes producers whose plantations are located in protected areas that were declared as such after the existence of palm cultivation in that area. Efforts: 1. Encourage the whole base of UNPALA's members to attend to training progam and to enlist in the certification process. 2. Unpala's is collaborating with state institutions to contribute the awareness of the certification process 3. Unpala has shared its experiencies with other independent producers, smallholders organizations, companies and other entities interested in supporting this type of initiatives in Honduras.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

1. Unpala is part of the Inter-instituitional theorical team, precided by el Instituto de Conservacion Forestal to update the management plans of the protected areas in Atlantic Littoral.

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

• Uploaded files: AM Actualizacion PM PNND y RVSBCS.pdf

Yanmar Kota Kinabalu R&D Center Sdn. Bhd.

Particulars

About Your Organisation

1.1 Name of your organization

Yanmar Kota Kinabalu R&D Center Sdn. Bhd.

1.2 What are the main activity(ies) of your organisation?

\Box (Oil	Palm	Growers
----------	-----	------	---------

- □ Palm Oil Processors and/or Traders
- Consumer Goods Manufacturers
- Retailers
- $\hfill\square$ Banks and Investors
- Social or Development Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- Environmental or Nature Conservation Organisations (Non Governmental Organisations)
- S Affiliate Members
- □ Supply Chain Associate

1.3 Membership number

8-0097-09-000-00

1.4 Membership category

Affiliate

1.5 Membership sector

Affiliates

Operational Profile

1.1. What are the main activities of your organisation?

Biodiesel pilot plant development research

1.2. Does your organization use and/or sell any palm oil?

We use for small scale pilot plant biodiesel production research & engine performance test- RBDPO

1.3. Activities undertaken to promote sustainable palm oil, the RSPO and/or members in the reporting period

amorg_undertaken_activities

1.4. What percentage of your organization's overall activities focus on palm oil?

10%

1.5. Did members of your staff participate in RSPO working groups/taskforces in the reporting period?

No

1.6. Do you have any collaborations with the industry players/private sector to support them in the market transformation towards CSPO?

No

If yes, please give details:

--

If not, please explain why:

We use Palm product is small scale research only

1.7. How is your work on palm oil funded?

by our parent company

Actions for Next Reporting Period

2.1. Outline actions that will be taken in the coming year to promote sustainable palm oil.

Biodiesel pilot plant research

1 What significant economic, social or environmental obstacles have you encountered in the production, procurement, use and/or promotion of CSPO and what efforts did you make to mitigate or resolve them?

palm oil price stability, transportation from palm oil plant to our company.

2 In addition to the actions already reported in this ACOP how has your organization supported the vision of RSPO to transform markets in other ways? (e.g. Funding; Engagement with key stakeholders; Business to business education/outreach)

business to business education

3 File -Please attach or add links to any other information from your organisation on your policies and actions on palm oil (EG: sustainability reports, policies, other public information)

No files were uploaded

The RSPO is an international non-profit organisation formed in 2004 with the objective to promote the growth and use of sustainable oil palm products through credible global standards and engagement of stakeholders

www.rspo.org

ROUNDTABLE ON SUSTAINABLE PALM OIL

Unit A-37-1, Level 37, Tower A, Menara UOA Bangsar No. 5 Jalan Bangsar Utama 1, 59000 Kuala Lumpur

T +603 2302 1500

- E rspo@rspo.org
- **F** +603 2302 1543



